
1. Is there a specific style of canopy the Township or BOE requires? 

 

We did not specify any particular type of canopy system and leaving up to the 

developers to specify. 

 

2. For the canopy systems, is there a specific type of water management 

required? (i.e. decking vs. gasketing?  Tie in to subsurface drainage system?) 

 

There is no subsurface drainage system.   We do expect the developer to account for 

drainage. 

 

3. Would the Township consider providing an extension to the proposal due date 

given that we are awaiting answers to RFI questions and given the additional 

difficulties in obtaining quotes from subcontractors and vendors given the 

pandemic situation?    

 

We are still expecting proposals to be submitted by 10:00AM on April 22, 2020. 


